



775 Montague Expressway
Milpitas, CA 95035
Tel: 408-526-1188
Fax: 408-526-1088
Email: sales.eaw@us.bureauveritas.com

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (obsolete)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012
Update company logo (current)	1.0	2.0	Jul-29-2019



FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: January 26, 2020

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Electronic Minds Group SPA
FCC ID: 2AP3N-2019EMDMVL

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Electronic Minds Group SPA, product description: LTE Module (FCC: **2AP3N-2019EMDMVL**, Original Grant Date: November 06, 2019). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

- 1- C2PC to operate simultaneously with Bluetooth 4.0 LE module (FCC-ID:SQGBT850) and 2.4Ghz WiFi module (FCC-ID: 2AATL-8112MET) in host model EMD-MVL-4G.

Sincerely,

Title: Chief Product Engineer

Name: Juan Formento

Address: Av. del Parque 5339, Office 112, Huechuraba, Santiago, Chile CP: 8580751

Signature:

A handwritten signature in black ink, consisting of a stylized 'J' followed by a series of loops and a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.